From: Peevey, Michael R.

Sent: 3/2/2011 11:46:35 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Meeting with Chris John

Oh, wow. What a huge topic. Not something to be discussed in one-half hour. We'll do our best.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Wed 3/2/2011 10:57 AM

To: Peevey, Michael R.

Subject: RE: Meeting with Chris John

No agenda for Chris. He wants to hear honestly from about what needs to be changed around here.

From: Peevey, Michael R. [mailto:michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 10:58 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: Meeting with Chris John

Ok. Assume he has an agenda.

From: Cherry, Brian K
To: Peevey, Michael R.
Sent: Wed Mar 02 10:43:22 2011
Subject: Meeting with Chris John

We've also scheduled a meeting with you and Chris for a half hour on March 9. [ know the two of you
have wanted to meet for a personal one-on-one and if we didn't pick this date, Chris couldn't meet until
April. It will be in your office in SFO.
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